

## **RUSSELL CHOW**

5738 Cedarwood St. Burnaby, B.C. V5G-2K6  
russell@russellchow.com  
(778) 317-6290

### **Profile**

Russell Chow is a computer graphics artist who is a cooperative team member with highly developed interpersonal skills. He listens well to others and is able to work efficiently in a fast-paced environment. Russell is an experienced individual who possesses excellent oral and written communication skills. He is detail-oriented, well organized and a proficient problem-solver.

### **Skills & Attributes**

- Skilled computer applications in: Adobe Dreamweaver, Encore, Illustrator & Photoshop CS3, Autodesk Maya 2009, Discreet Combustion 4, Pixologic Zbrush 3.1, Roadkill 1.1
- Life drawing
- Strong work ethic
- Adaptable and responsible
- Dedicated and committed
- Ability to multi-task
- Self-motivated individual

### **Education & Training**

British Columbia Institute of Technology, Burnaby, BC	October 2007 - October 2008
• <b>Digital Animation Certificate</b>	
Langara College, Vancouver, BC	January - April 2006
• <b>Public Relations Certificate</b>	
Vancouver Academy of Dramatic Arts, Vancouver, BC	May - June 2005
• <b>Introduction to Acting</b>	
University of British Columbia, Vancouver, BC	Sept 2000 - April 2004
• <b>Bachelor of Arts Psychology Major/Sociology Minor</b>	
Capilano College, North Vancouver, BC	Sept 1997 - Aug 2000
• <b>Transfer program</b>	

### **Professional Experience**

- Freelance Artist;** New Media BC, New Path Recruitment, eQ Sport & Recreation,  
Vancouver, BC Nov 2008 – present
- Used creative abilities to design company logos and banner layout
  - Worked cohesively with company owners and employees regarding designs
  - Listened to and accepted critiques and suggestions

## **RUSSELL CHOW**

(778)-317-6290

**New Media Intern;** Broadbandtv, Vancouver, BC

April - June 2009

- Displayed teamwork and communication skills while claiming NBA video
- Used writing skills and sports knowledge to assist in writing a company press release
- Put forth the abilities to adapt and listen to direction when changes throughout the claiming account occurred

**Public Relations;** Children's Wish Foundation, Burnaby, BC

March 2006

- Used analytical skill set while writing media releases and advisories
- Multi-tasked when calling potential partners for fundraising events
- Implemented computer-literacy and analytical abilities during internet research

**ESL English Teacher/Tutor;** VTC, Tamwood, ULC, Vancouver, BC

Sept 2004 - Oct 2007

- Exercised planning and organization skills when correcting written and spoken mistakes
- Managed multiple priorities when evaluating student English levels and writing materials
- Displayed leadership and problem-solving skills when directing class

### **Community Involvement**

Russell is committed to community service. His volunteer experience includes involvement with the BC Children's Hospital, Children's Wish Foundation, eQ Sport & Recreation and the Ronald McDonald House. Currently, Russell is volunteering at New Media BC.